Lovevery Slide & Seek Ball Runs Recall Feb. 1, 2024



<u>Feb. 1</u>: Lovevery is recalling Slide & Seek Ball Runs (with wooden knobs) sold in the U.S. and Canada because the toy poses a choking hazard.

Product(s) affected: Slide & Seek Ball Runs sold at Lovevery.com as part of the Lovevery Babbler Play Kit (for children aged 13 -15 months) from June 2023 - Nov. 2023. The recalled products have a wooden knob on the door but don't have a Lovevery logo on the bottom of the toy or a green sticker on the inside wall of the toy.

What to do if you have the product(s): If you have one of these recalled toys, immediately take it away from your child and stop using it. Lovevery is contacting and assigning case numbers (via email) to persons who purchased the toy. However, if you have the toy and have not received any notification from Lovevery, you can <u>check your product and get a case number</u>. Lovevery will send customers with an affected toy a replacement Slide & Seek Ball Run for free. *Note: Canadian consumers can read about their <u>Health Canada Lovevery recall</u>.*

Bissell Multi Reach Hand and Floor Vacuum Cleaners Recall Feb. 1, 2024



Feb. 1: Bissell is recalling about 142,000 Multi Reach Hand and Floor Vacuum Cleaners (with floor attachment) because the battery pack can overheat, posing a fire hazard.

Product(s) affected: Bissell Multi Reach Hand and Floor Vacuum Cleaners sold from Aug. 2016 - Dec. 2022 at Best Buy, Kohl's, Lowe's, Macy's, Target, Walmart, and other retailers and online on www.bissell.com, www.amazon.com, www.hsn.com, and other online sellers. Affected model numbers are 1985, 19851 (also called Multi Auto), 19859, 1985T, 2151, 21512, 21513, 21517, 21518, 21519, 2151A, 2151T, 2151W, 2151V. You'll find "Multi Reach" on the hand vacuum portion of the product and model numbers on a rating label behind the dirt tank.

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using. Don't throw the battery away. Instead, contact Bissell for instructions on how to properly deplete and dispose of the battery. Bissell will send you a free replacement vacuum.

Trader Joe's Chicken, Lentil & Caramelized Onion Pilaf Recall, Feb. 2, 2024



Feb. 2: Trader Joe's is recalling their Chicken, Lentil & Caramelized Onion Pilaf due to potential presence of foreign material. This product was sold at Trader Joe's grocery stores.

Product(s) affected: Trader Joe's Chicken, Lentil & Caramelized Onion Pilaf (SKU# 75473)

What to do if you have the product(s): Throw it away or return it to any Trader Joe's for a full refund. If you have questions regarding this recall, contact Trader Joe's Customer Relations at (626) 599-3817 or via their <u>product feedback form</u>.

Rizo-Lopez Foods Dairy Products Recall Feb. 5, 2024



Feb.5: Rizo-Lopez is voluntarily recalling their dairy products due to concern about listeria contamination, which can cause serious and sometimes fatal infections. This recall was expanded on Feb. 8, as noted above.

Product(s) affected: Rizo-Lopez dairy products, including cheese, yogurt, and sour cream, sold under the following brand names: 365 by Whole Foods Market, Campesino, Casa Cardenas, Don Francisco, Dos Ranchitos, El Huache, Food City, La Ordena, Rizo Bros, Rio Grande, San Carlos, Santa Maria, and Tio Francisco. To view product images, <u>visit FDA.gov</u>. Products were sold at Cardenas Market, El Super, El Rancho, Food City, La Michoacana, Northgate Gonzalez, Numero Uno Markets, Superior Groceries, Vallarta, and Whole Foods Market.

What to do if you have the product(s): Discard products. If you have any questions, contact Rizo-Lopez at (833) 296-2233 (this line will be monitored 24 hours a day).

Frigidaire Side-by-Side Refrigerators with Slim Ice Buckets Recall Feb. 8, 2024



Feb. 8: Frigidaire is recalling about 383,240 side-by-side refrigerators that contain an ice bucket part that can break, causing plastic pieces to fall into the ice bucket. If dispensed out of the ice bucket, these pieces pose choking and laceration hazards.

Product(s) affected: Frigidaire Side by Side Refrigerators with Slim Ice Buckets manufactured between 2015 and 2019 and sold online on Frigidaire.com and at Lowe's, Home Depot, and other retailers nationwide from Nov. 2015 - Sept. 2019. The recall applies to the following model numbers:

DGHK2355TF, DGHX2655TF, FFSC2323TS, FGSC2335TD, FGSC2335TF, FGSS2635TD, FGSS2635TE, FGSS2635TF, FGSS2635TP, FPSC2277RF, FPSC2278UF, FPSS2677RF, LFSC2324VF, LGHK2336TD, LGHK2336TF, LGHX2636TD, and LGHX2636TF You can find the model and serial # of your Frigidaire refrigerator inside on the right side above the top shelf.

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the ice maker and contact Electrolux Group at (888) 377-7563, 8:30 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Monday - Friday, for a free replacement part. You can

also email IceBucketRecall@electrolux.com or visit www.icebucketrecall.com or www.frigidaire.com for more information.

Rizo-Lopez Foods Dairy Products Expanded Recall Feb. 8, 2024



Feb. 8: Rizo-Lopez recalled several dairy foods due to listeria concerns. Products were sold at Albertsons, Costco, H-E-B, and Trader Joe's. This is an expanded recall of Rizo-Lopez products after an initial recall on Feb. 5, 2024. For the complete list of expanded recalled Rizo-Lopez products <u>visit FDA.gov</u>.

Product(s) affected: Trader Joe's Cilantro Salad Dressing, Chicken Enchiladas Verde, Southwest Salad, and Elote Chopped Salad Kit.

What to do if you have the products: Discard or return product(s) to Trader Joe's for a full refund. For questions, contact Trader Joe's (626) 599-3817, Monday - Friday, 9 a.m. to 8 p.m., ET or via their online Product Feedback Form.

Products affected: Simply Fresh Rojo's Black Bean 6 Layer Dip Club Pack (two 20-ounce containers) sold at Costco locations in Alabama, Alaska, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Mississippi, Montana, North Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah, and Washington. Recalled

dips have the following best by dates: Feb. 6, 14, 16, 21, 23, and 29 and March 2, 7, 9, 14, 21, and 22.

What to do if you have the products: Discard or return dip to Costco for a refund. For questions, call (800) 755-9925, Monday - Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., ET.

Product(s) affected: Fresh Creative Foods cheese ingredient used in products sold at Albertsons, Costco, and H-E-B. Products include:

- Don Pancho Chicken Street Tacos (Use By Dates 12/12/2023 to 3/17/2024)
- Don Pancho Cilantro Lime Crema Twin Pack (Use By Dates 3/21/2024 to 4/4/2024)
- Don Pancho Everything Sauce Fiesta 3 Pack (Use By Dates 3/11/2024 to 3/26/2024)
- H-E-B Cilantro Cotija Dressing (Use By Dates 1/13/2024 to 3/30/2024)
- H-E-B Poblano Caesar Dressing (Use By Dates 1/14/2024 to 3/31/2024)

Note: Fresh Creative Foods also manufactured Trader Joe's Cilantro Salad Dressing mentioned in the first section above.

States where these products were sold include California, Connecticut, Florida, Idaho, Illinois, Maryland, Nevada, New Jersey, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Virginia, and Washington.

What to do if you have the product(s): Discard product(s) or return them to appropriate store for a refund. If you have questions, contact Fresh Creative Foods at (760) 597-1270.

Salad Kits and Taco Kits Expanded Recall Feb. 8, 2024



Feb. 8: Multiple stores have recalled salad kits, taco kits, sandwiches, and other products due to the risk of listeria from Rizo-Lopez cheese. This is an expanded recall of Rizo-Lopez products after an initial recall on Feb. 5, 2024.

Product(s) affected:

- Albertsons Companies recalled Chicken Asada Street Taco Meals, Chicken Mini Street Tacos Meal Kits, Ready Meals Asada Street Taco Meals, Ready Meals Chicken Street Tacos, Ready Meals Chicken Street Tacos Meal Kits (sell by dates up through 2/10/24) sold at Albertsons, Carrs-Safeway, Eagle, Lucky, Pavilions, Randalls, Safeway, Shaw's, Star Market, Tom Thumb, and Vons in AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, ID, LA, ME, MA, MT, NE, NV, NH, NM, ND, OR, RI, SD, TX, UT, VT, WA, and WY.
- Braga Fresh recalled Marketside Bacon Ranch Crunch Chopped Salad Kits (best use by dates 1/20/24 to 2/19/24) sold at Walmart stores in CA and NV.
- BrightFarms, Inc. Southwest Chipotle Salad Kits (best by dates 12/31/23 to 2/22/24) sold by retailers in DE, MD, ME, MA, NH, NJ, NY, NC, PA, VT, VA, and DC

- Dole Fresh Vegetables, Inc. recalled Dole Cajun Ranch Chopped Kit, Dole Chop Kit Avocado Ranch (Chop Kit Ranch A L'Avocat), Dole Chopped Kit Avocado Ranch, Dole Premium Kit Endless Summer, Dole Premium Kit Southwest Salad, Dole Supreme Kit Southwest Salad, Marketside Chopped Salad Kit Bacon Ranch Crunch and President's Choice Southwest Salad Kit. All affected Items had best use by dates 2/3/24 through 2/21/24 and were sold in AL, CA, CT, FL, GA, IN, KY, LA, MA, MD, MI, MN, MO, MS, NC, NV, NY, OH, PA, SC, TN, UT, VA, WA, and WI.
- Fresh & Ready Foods recalled Fresh & Ready Chicken Torta Sandwich, Fresh & Ready Ham Torta Sandwich, Jack & Olive Ham Torta Sandwich on Telera Roll and Sprig & Sprout Ham Torta Sandwich on Telera Roll sold exclusively in AZ, CA, NV, and UT.
- Fresh Express recalled Marketside Southwest Chopped Kit sold at retailers in AL, FL, and GA (use by dates 1/14/24 through 1/17/24), condiment pack use by date is 3/3/24 and Fresh Express Salsa! Ensalada Salad Kit (use by dates 1/6/24 through 1/8/24 and 1/21/24 through 2/20/24), condiment pack use by dates 2/28/24 through 4/4/24) sold at retailers in CA, ID, UT, WA.
- Ready Pac Foods, Inc. recalled Marketside Southwest Chopped Kits (use by dates 12/27/23 through 1/1/24) and Marketside Bacon Ranch Crunch Kits (use by dates 2/3/24 through 2/19/24) sold at Walmart stores in AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, HI, MA, MD, ME, MT, NH, NJ, NM, NY, PA, RI, SD, TX, VT, and WY; Ready Pac Bistro Fresh Mex Chopped Kit sold at Winco stores in AZ, CA and Ready Pac Bistro Queso Crunch Salad Kit sold at Costco stores in CA, NV, HI; both have use by dates of 1/1/24 through 2/19/24).
- Save Mart Companies recalled Chicken Street Taco Kits sold at Save Mart, Lucky, and Lucky California (service delis) in CA and NV.
- Stater Bros. Markets recalled Chicken Street Taco Kits sold at stores in CA.
- Taylor Fresh Foods recalled Marketside Bacon Ranch Crunch Salad Kits (use by dates up through 2/21/24) sold at Walmart stores in AL, AK, CO, CT, IA, KS, KY, LA, MD, MI, MS, MO, MT, NE, NY, NC, ND, OK, PA, SD, TN, TX, VA, WV, WY, and D.C.

What to do if you have the product(s): Discard or return product(s) to the store where you purchased the affected items for a refund.

Steamfast, Vornado, and Sharper Image-branded handheld garment steamers Recall Feb. 8, 2024



Feb. 8: The manufacturers of Steamfast, Vornado, and Sharper Image handheld garments steamers is recalling about 2 million steamers because they can discharge hot water from the steam nozzle while the unit is heating or in use, posing a burn hazard.

Product(s) affected: Recalled steamers sold between July 2009 and January 2024 at Bed Bath & Beyond, Walmart, and other retailers, plus Amazon.com, sihomecomfort.com, Steamfast.com, Vornado.com, and other online retailers. Look for the brand name on the side and label (model # also appears on the label) on the bottom of the steamer. The recall affects the following models and colors.

Steamfast model numbers:

- SF-425 (white)
- SF-435 (white, black, teal blue, light pink, hot pink, sage green, and orange)
- SF-440 (white)

- SF-445 (white)
- SF-447 (white)

Vornado model number:

• VS-410 (black)

Sharper Image model number:

• SI-428 (white)

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using the steamer immediately. Contact Vornado for a full refund or replacement (depends on the model) at (888) 240-2768 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday - Friday; or online at www.vornado.com/recalls/hhgs or www.vornado.com, www.sihomecomfort.com or www.steamfast.com (click on Product Recalls for more information).

Eye Lubricant Ointments Recall Feb. 12, 2024



Feb. 12: The makers of Equate, CVS, and AACE Pharmaceuticals eye ointments have voluntarily recalled several eye lubricant ointments (expiration dates from Feb. 2024 to Sept. 2025), due to a potential lack of sterility. Using these products can lead to eye infections or injury. The recalled products were sold at Walmart and CVS.

Product(s) affected:

- CVS Health Lubricant Eye Ointment, 3.5-gram tube, UPC 050428634141 with the following lot numbers and expiration dates:
 - A2F03: May 2024
 - A2I02: Aug. 2024
 - A2L02: Nov. 2024
 - o A3C04: Feb. 2025
 - o A3H04: Jul. 2025
- Equate Lubricant Eye Ointment, 3.5-gram tube, UPC 681131395298 with the following lot numbers and expiration dates:
 - o A2E01: Apr. 2024
 - A2L05: Nov. 2024

- A3B01: Jan. 2025
- A3C01: Feb. 2025
- A3H05: Jul. 2025
- Equate Stye Lubricant Eye Ointment, 3.5-gram tube, UPC 681131395304 with the following lot numbers and expiration dates:
 - A2D08: Mar. 2024
 - A2F02: May 2024
 - A2I03: Aug. 2024
 - A2L03: Nov. 2024
 - A2L04: Nov. 2024
 - A3C03: Feb. 2025
 - A3C05: Feb. 2025
 - A3H01: Jul. 2025
 - A3H03: Jul. 2025
- AACE Pharmaceuticals Lubricant PM Ointment, 3.5-gram tube, UPC 371406124356 with the lot numbers and expiration dates:
 - A2G01: Jun. 2024
 - A2G02: Jun. 2024
 - A3F08: May 2025
 - A3F09: May 2025
 - A3J17: Sep. 2025
 - A3J18: Sep. 2025

What to do if you have the product(s): Discard or return product(s) to the store you purchased the affected items. You should contact your physician or healthcare provider if you've experienced any problems that may be related to using this product.

Toshiba Laptop AC Adapters Recall Feb. 21, 2024



Feb. 21: Importer, Dynabook Americas, has recalled about 15.5 million Toshiba Laptop AC Adapters because they can overheat and spark, posing burn and fire hazards.

Product(s) affected: Toshiba AC adapters sold with Toshiba brand laptops or sold separately between April 2008 - April 2014. <u>Recalled adapters will have date codes</u> between April 2008 - December 2012 in a year month, date format such as April 2008 is 0804, or a year week, date format, for example, week 15 of 2008 is 0815.

What to do if you have the product(s): Stop using immediately. Check your model and serial numbers to ensure your adapter is part of the recall. You'll have to submit a photo of your AC adapter with the power cord cut and certify that you'll dispose of the adapter properly. If you have questions or need more information, contact Dynabook via email at dba-acadapter2024@dynabook.com or toll-free at (800) 457-7777 (8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Monday -Friday).

Heritage Store Hydrogen Peroxide Mouthwash Recall Feb. 29, 2024



Feb. 29: Nutraceutical has recalled 102,100 bottles of Heritage Store Hydrogen Peroxide Mouthwash (Wintermint and Eucalyptus Mint). This product contains an ethanol concentration that requires child-resistant packaging this product does not have, which poses a risk of poisoning if young children were to swallow it.

Product(s) affected: All lots of this product are included in the recall. Product is sold at the following retailers between October 2010 through December 2023:

- Whole Foods
- Fresh Thyme Farmers Market
- Mom's Organic Market
- New Season's Market
- Mother's Market & Kitchen

Online at:

• Amazon

- iHerb
- HeritageStore.com

What to do if you have the product(s): Immediately store the product out of the sight and reach of children. Although Nutraceutical is contacting known purchasers, you can reach out to Nutraceutical Corporation at (800) 227-6063 (7 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday - Friday) or email at info@nutracorp.com for a replacement or full refund.

You can also find more information at https://HeritageStore.com/pages/recall, or www.BetterBeing.com/recall or www.Nutraceutical.com (click on "Product Recall" at the bottom right of the page for additional information).